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3. Consultation and Engagement undertaken 

A comprehensive Offending Needs Assessment was undertaken in 2021, which provided evidence of 

demand for the service.  

In considering future commissioning options for the service discussions were held with partners represented 

on the Reducing Reoffending Board and Staffordshire Forum for Offender Accommodation to establish views 

on the value of the service. 

All partners were strongly supportive of the continuation of the service beyond the end of the current contract 

term. 

 

Report Implications 

4. Monitoring Officer comments: 

A robust business case and recommissioning exercise has been undertaken, and due process followed.   

Signature                                                 Date 19/02/25 

5. Section 151 Officer comments: 

Contract approved savings against budget to be reviewed at SLT. 

 

Signature           Heather Lees                                      Date 19/2/25 

 Yes No 

Has legal advice (outside of that provided by the Monitoring Officer) been sought on the 

content of this report?   

X  

6. Legal Comments:  

Legal services have been engaged throughout the re-commissioning exercise.  

7. Risks - please give the details of any operational or strategic risks that are affected by this 

decision (add risk reference number and title below) 

There is a low risk to the SCO should the proposed contract award be supported. 

The tendering exercise has been taken forward by the Commercial team in line with current government 

procurement guidelines.  
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8. Equality Comments – please attach the completed EIA 

The service will be available to service users regardless of their, disability, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual 

orientation and transgender. 

The service provider will undertake campaigns to engage and raise awareness of hard to reach groups, 

including improving partner and self-referral pathways; making the service more accessible. 

9. Background/supporting papers 

 

• Re-tender Business Case. 

• Service Specification. 

 

Please answer the following questions    Yes     No  

10. Public access to information?   X 

11. Does this decision involve the processing of personal data?  (If yes please 

attach a completed Data Impact Assessment) 

 X 

12. Is the publication of this form to be deferred? (If yes approx. how long?)                                          X 

13. Does this form contain commercial or operationally sensitive information 

which is to be redacted? (If yes, please provide details with the submission of 

this note) redaction of contract values and payments 

X  

 

14. ORIGINATING OFFICER DECLARATION: 

Author Pete Scott 

Signed 

 

Date 12.02.25 

 




